Ap	pendix	3
----	--------	---

	TITLE	NHCC	
Minute/Note of Meeting	DATE	2 nd March 2020	TIME
	VENUE	TARBERT COMMUNITY CENTRE	
	DISTRIBUTION:	COMMITTEE MEMBERS, COUNCILLORS, CNES	

	Present:	IN MACLEOD, AGNES MORRISON, CLLR JG MITCHELL, CATHERINE MACDONALD, MARGO MACLEOD, GRANT FULTON, JOHN M			
		MORRISON			
Apologies: CLLR FIN		CLLR FINNEGAN, DIANA MACLENNAN, KAREN MACDONALD, ROBERT MACKINNON			

lte	em	Summary and Action	Who?	When?
1	APPROVAL OF MINUTES	THE MINUTES OF 27.01.20 WERE PROPOSED – JOHN MACLEOD SECONDED – CATHERINE MACDONALD AS BEING AN ACCUARATE ACCOUNT OF THE MEETING		
2	MATTERS ARISING	THE CROWN ESTATE FUNDING APPLICATIONS ARE DUE TO THE COUNCIL BY THE END OF THE MONTH. IF ANYONE HAS ANY PROJECTS TO ADD TO THIS PLEASE LET AGNES KNOW BEFORE THE NEXT FORUM MEETING PLEASE. THERE WAS A QUERY ABOUT WHT S APPLICATION FOR FUNDING FOR TOILETS AS IT IS NOT CLEAR IF THESE WILL BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC OR JUST FOR USERS OF THE HALL FACILITIES. CATHERINE MACDONALD WILL ASK. AGNES HAS RENEWED HVS MEMBERSHIP CLLR MITCHELL WILL FORWARD THE REPORT FROM M MACRITCHIE TO AGNES FOR DISTRIBUTION TO SEE WHAT IS LEFT OUTSTANDING TO DO.		
3	PARKING SCOTT ROAD	THERE ARE SOME DIFFICULTIES IN SCOTT ROAD REGARDING PARKING, THE GRIT LORRY IS NOT ABLE TO TURN AT THE TOP BECAUSE THERE ARE SO MANY CARS PARKED ON CORNERS AND ON THE ROAD. UNFORTUNATELY, THERE ARE NOW FAR TOO MANY VEHICLES FOR THE NUMBER OF SPACES ALLOWED. A DISCUSSION FOLLOWED REGARDING WHAT WHOULD BE HAPPENING WITH THE PLAYGROUND IN SCOTT ROAD AS IT IS NOT ONE OF THE ONES THE COUNCIL INTEND TO RENEW, THIS MIGHT BE A GOOD SPACE TO USE FOR PARKING. CLLR MITCHELL SAID HE WOULD MAKE SOME ENQUIRIES.		

lte	em	Summary and Action	Who?	When?
4	CROWN ESTATES COMMUNITY FUNDING 2020/2021	APPLICATIONS FOR THE NEXT ROUND OF CROWN ESTATE FUNDING WILL BE DUE TOWARDS THE END OF THE YEAR SO WE HAVE SOME TIME TO CONSIDER ANY PROJECTS WE WOULD LIKE TO PUT APPLICATIONS IN FOR.	CC COMMITTEE	
5	HARRIS FORUM	THE HARRIS FORUM MEETINGS ARE ON GOING AND THEY ARE DEALING WITH THE CROWN ESTATE FUNDING APPLICATIONS AT THE MOMENT. THEY ARE ALSO LOOKING AT TOURISM. PEGGY MACKAY FROM COMMUNITY CARE FORUM HAS NOW JOINED. MEMBERS HAVE BEEN ASKED TO LOOK AT THE FORUM CONSTITUTION BEFORE IT IS ADOPTED AND TO FORWARD ANY CHANGES THEY WOULD LIKE; THE DRAFT CONSTITUTION HAS BEEN SENT TO THE COMMITTEE AND AT PRESENT THERE WERE NO CHANGES SUGGESTED/		
6	CORRESPONDENCE	CORRESPONDENCE HAD BEEN RECEIVED FROM NEIL CAMPBELL REGARDING THE MOVING OF THE VEHICLE CHARGING POINT AT THE PIER OFFICE BY RJ MACLEOD AS PART OF THE ONGOING RENOVATIONS. AGNES WILL WRITE TO CMAL TO ASK FOR A TIMESCALE FOR THIS AND WHETHER OR NOT THEY HAVE ANY PLANS TO PUT IN A TEMPORARY MEASURE FOR THE SUMMER SEASON AN E MAIL FROM GORDON CUMMING OF NHT WAS DISCUSSED. THEY ARE LOOKING FOR HELP WITH THE COSTS OF TIDYING UP THE VILLAGE AND MAINTENANCE OF PATHS, PICNIC BENCHES, SIGNAGE ETC. THEY ARE LOOKING AT EMPLOYING PEOPLE TO DO THIS WORK AND ARE LOOKING AT A COST OF £24 000 TO PROGRESS THIS PROJECT. THEY ARE APPLYING TO THE CROWN ESTATE FUND FOR £12000, THEY WOULD CONTRIBUTE £6000 THEMSELVES AND ARE LOOKING FOR £3000 EACH FROM NHCC AND SCC. IT WAS AGREED THAT THIS WAS NOT SOMETHING WE COULD HELP WITH AS THE AMOUNT ASKED FOR WAS BEYOND ANY FUNDS WE HAVE. HOWEVER, IT WAS AGREED TO GIVE 10% OF WHAT WAS ASKED FOR (£300) ONCE THEY ARE ABLE TO SHOW US THE REST OF THE FUNDING IS IN PLACE. AGNES WILL WRITE TO THEM.		

Item		Summary and Action	Who?	When?
		A REQUEST FOR MUAITEABHAL TRUST FUNDING WAS RECIVED FROM THE IOHGC FOR THE SCOTTISH DISABILITY GOLF COMPETITON. WE HAVE ALREADY GIVEN £500 FROM THE CC. THE APPLICATION WAS LOOKED AT BUT DID NOT FIT THE CRITERIA FOR THE MUAITEABHAL TRUST FUND.		
	AOCB	THE ROAD COMING FROM THE CHURCH OF SCOTLAND TO MEET THE MAIN ROAD AT HOTEL HEBRIDES IS IN A BIT OF A MESS WITH POTHOLES ETC AND AGNES ASKED IF ANYONE KNEW WHO WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE UPKEEP OF THIS ROAD AS IT IS USED BY THE CHURCH AND HOTEL HEBRIDES APARTMENTS. IT WAS THOUGHT IT WAS PROBABLY NOT THE COUNCIL BUT CLLR MITCHELL SAID HE WOULD TRY AND FIND OUT.		
	DATE OF NEXT MEEITNG	MONDAY 4 TH MAY AT 7.30PM		